Maria Judith Franco Nogueras

\}rom: Karen Ortiz Quifiones <karen.ortiz@aes.com>

Sent: Monday, October 16, 2023 10:17 AM

To: Maria Judith Franco Nogueras; Josué Colén Ortiz

Cc: Jaime A Umpierre; Lionel E Santa Crispin; Jesus Bolinaga

Subject: EPA Consultation - Environmental Regulations Compliance - AES Facility Closure Process
Attachments: Closure-Plan.pdf; Post-Closure-Plan.pdf; EPA Consultation - Environmental Regulations

Compliance AES Facility Closure Process.pdf

is email originated from outside the organization. | ot open suspicious links or attachments. Repor:

Dersecurity@nprepa.pr.gov
correo electronico se origind fuera de la organizacion. No abra enlaces o archivos adj

sospechosos. Informe a cybersecurity@prepa.pr.go

Mrs. Franco and PREPA team,

On behalf of Jesus Bolinaga, we hereby acknowledge receipt of your letter dated October 4, 2023. As requested on said
letter, attached please find AES Puerto Rico, LP’s Closure Plan and Post-Closure Plan.

Please confirm receipt.
Regards,

Karen Ortiz

From: Maria Judith Franco Nogueras <MARIA.FRANCO@prepa.pr.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, October 4, 2023 4:38 PM

To: Jesus Bolinaga <jesus.bolinaga@aes.com>

Cc: Jaime A Umpierre <JAIME.UMPIERRE@prepa.pr.gov>; Lionel E Santa Crispin <LIONEL.SANTA@prepa.pr.gov>; Maria
Judith Franco Nogueras <MARIA.FRANCO@prepa.pr.gov>

Subject: EPA Consultation - Environmental Regulations Compliance - AES Facility Closure Process

PRECAUCION: Este correo electrénico se originé fuera de AES. No haga clic en enlaces ni abra archivos adjuntos a
menos gue reconozca al remitente.

Good afternoon, Mr. Bolinaga:

We include a letter from the engineer Josué A. Colon Ortiz, Executive Director, of the Puerto Rico Electric Power Authority, regarding
EPA Consultation - Environmental Regulations Compliance - AES Facility Closure Process.

We would appreciate your confirmation that you received this communication.

Maria Judith Franco-Nogueras
\sesora Ejecutiva

T:787-521-4669
MARIA.FRANCO@prepa.pr.gov
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Disclaimer | Relevo de Responsibilidad

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This communication and any attachments included herein contain information that belong to Puerto Rico Electric Power Authority, and/or
its clients, that may be confidential, legally privileged and/or a trade secret. Its unauthorized disclosure, copying or distribution is strictly prohibited. If you have
received this communication by error, delete or destroy it and notify the sender immediately. Neither Puerto Rico Electric Power Authority, its subsidiaries, affiliates
nor its clients will be liable for any damages resulting from any modification or falsifications of an e-mail that is originated by us. Furthermaore, although precautions
have been taken to ensure that the data included herein is free from viruses or other malicious content, we cannot assure that such is indeed the case and disclaim
any responsibility attributable thereto.

AVISO DE CONFIDENCIALIDAD: Esta comunicacién y cualquier anejo que pueda estar incluido contiene informacidn propietaria de la Autoridad de Energia Eléctrica
de Puerto Rico, y/o de sus clients, que puede ser confidencial, legalmente privilegiada y/o un secreto de negocio. La divulgacién no autorizada, su reproduccién o
distribucion estd estrictamente prohibida. Si usted ha recibido esta comunicacién por error, bérrela o destriiyala e informe de manera inmediata al remitente. Ni la
Autoridad de Energia Eléctrica de Puerto Rico, ni cualquiera de sus subsidiarias, afiliadas o clients serd responsible de cualquier dafio que resulte de cualquier
meodificacién o falsificacién de cualquier comunicacidn generada por nosotros. Ademds, atin cuando se han tomado las debidas precauciones para asegurar que los
datos aqui contenidos se encuentren libres de cualquier virus o contendio malicioso, no podemos garantizar que en efecto ese sea el caso por lo que rechazamos o
negamos tener cualquier responsabilidad que pueda ser atribuida a tales efectos.
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GOBIERNO DE PUERTO RICO

..;?7 AUTORIDAD DE ENERGIA ELECTRICA
Director Ejecutivo | Josué A, Col6n Ortiz | director_ejecutivo@prepa.com

October 4, 2023

Mr. Jesus Bolinaga

President & CEO

AES Puerto Rico, LP

Guayama, Puerto Rico 00704
. jesus.bolinaga@aes.com

Dear Mr. Bolinaga:

Re.: EPA Consultation
Environmental Regulations Compliance
AES Facility Closure Process

On May 30, 2023, PREPA requested from the Environmental Protection Agency (EPA)
information regarding the compliance with federal environmental laws and regulations for the
closure process of the AES facility and post closure obligations. On September 9, 2023, we
receive a letter dated June 15, 2023, from EPA establishing that AES, as a regulated entity, has
the obligation to identify the Federal and Commonwealth Environmental requirements applicable
to the AESPR facilily and to comply with those requirements. A summary set forth below regarding
certain requirements about Coal Combustion Residuals (CCR) was submitted by the EPA. This
information is not intended to serve as an exhaustive list of the environmental requirements
applicable to the facility. Also, there may be Commonwealth requirements that are more stringent
than or go beyond the federal requirements. The following requirement are indicated below and
quoted, but not limited to:

o In April 2015, EPA promulgated a comprehensive set of requirements for the management of
CCR in landfills and surface impoundments. The CCR requlations set forth at 40 CFR Part
257, Subpart D (CCR Rule) establish requirements related to location standards, groundwater
monitoring, corrective action, closure, post closure, technical operating standards,
inspections, monitoring, recordkeeping, and reporting. The regulatory requirements
established in the CCR Rule took effect on October 19, 2015.

¢ The AESPR facility generates CCR that is stored in a stockpile located at the southeast
quadrant of the facility. This stockpile is an “existing CCR landfill” and a "CCR unit" under the
CCR rule, and consequently, it is subject to all the requirements applicable to CCR units
under _the Rule, including the closure and post-closure care requirements in 40 CFR
§8 257.100-257.104. The closure and post-closure criteria help ensure the long-term safety
of CCR units that are closing and require all CCR units to close in accordance with specified
standards and to monitor and maintain the CCR units for a period of time after closure,
including maintaining groundwater monitoring and corrective action.

Apartado 364267 San Juan, Puerto Rico 00936-4267 | 787.521.4671

*Somos un palrono con Igualdad de oportunidades en el empleo y no discriminamos por razdn de raza, colr, sexo, edad, ofigen social o nacional, condicidn seclal, afikacidn politica,
ideas politicas o refiglosas; por ser victima o ser percibida(o) como victima do viokencia doméstica, agresidn sexual o acecho, sin imporlar eslado civ, orentacién sexual, identidad do
género o eslatus migratorio; por impedimento fisico, mental o ambos, por condicidn da veterano{a) o por informacién gendlica”
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¢ Closure of a CCR landfill under EPA’s CCR rule must he completed either by leaving the CCR
in place and installing a final cover system designed to minimize infiltration and erosion, or
through removal of the CCR and decontamination of the CCR unif. 40 CFR § 257.102(a).
CCR removal and decontamination of the CCR unit are complete when constituent
concentrations throughout the CCR unit and any areas affected by releases from the CCR
unit have been removed and groundwater monitoring concentrations do not exceed the
groundwater protection standard established pursuant to 40 CFR § 257.95(h) for constituents
listed in Appendix IV (Constituents for Assessment Monitoring) of the CCR Rule. 40 CFR §
257.102(c).

o The owner or operator must have a written closure plan that describes the steps necessary
to close the CCR unit consistent with recognized and generally accepted good engineering
practices _and must include, at a minimum, the information specified in 40 CFR §
257.102(b)(1). In addition, the initiation and completion of closure activities must follow the
timeframes specified in 40 CFR § 257.102(e) and (f). The timeframes for completing closure
of a CCR unit may be extended if the owner or operator can demonstrate that it is not feasible
to complete closure of the CCR unit within the required timeframes due to factors beyond the
facility's control. 40 CFR § 257.102(f)(2)(i). Additional closure and post-closure requirements
include, among other things, placing a notification of closure in the facility’s operating record
(40 CFR § 257.102(h)); recording a notation in the deed of the property notifying any potential
purchaser that the land has been used as a CCR unit and its use is restricted under the post-
closure care requirements (40 CFR § 257.102(i)); closure recordkeeping and notification
requirements (40 CFR 257.102(j)); conducting post-closure care (40 CFR § 257.104(b) and

¢)); and preparation of a written post-closure plan (40 CER § 257.104(b)).

PREPA request AES to provide the Facility Closure Plan and the calendar of activities associated
with it, specifying the time schedule to accomplish the proposed activities in accordance with the
requirements indicated by EPA and any other applicable federal and local regulations. Also, we
urge full compliance with all laws and regulations by federal and state regulatory agencies with
inherence to the facility closure process. In addition, we request that you keep us informed on a
monthly basis about the actions or agreements between AES and the regulatory agencies to carry
out such activities.

We appreciate your cooperation on this subject. If you need additional information, please contact
engineer Jaime A. Umpierre Montalvo, Director, HydroCo & Operations, at (787) 521-1350 or by
email: jaime.umpierre@prepa.pr.gov.

)
S AN
osyé A. Colon-Ortiz
Executive Director

¢ Lionel Santa Crispin, Legal Affairs Director; PREPA, lionel.sanla@prepa.pr.gov
Jaime A. Umpierre Montalvo, Direclor HydroCo & Operations, PREPA, Jaime.Umplerre@prepa.pr.gov




